# TOWN OF DILLON LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:00 a.m.

## **CALL TO ORDER**

This was a public hearing before the Local Liquor Licensing Authority for the Town of Dillon whether the application for Wild and Free Colorado LLC dba Wild and Free (applicant) located at 761 West Anemone Trail Unit B, Dillon CO, should be granted or denied. Hearing Officer Kendra L. Carberry, of Hoffman, Parker, Wilson & Carberry, P.C., presided and called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. on December 14, 2021. Also present were Authority Secretary Adrienne Stuckey and owner of Wild and Free Colorado LLC, Michelle Flickinger. This hearing was conducted pursuant to the laws of the State of Colorado and the Ordinances and procedures of the Town of Dillon.

#### APPROVAL OF AGENDA

There being no changes to the agenda, it stood approved as presented.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

There being no changes to the October 5, 2021 minutes, they were approved as presented.

# CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL FOR A BEER & WINE LICENSE FOR WILD AND FREE COLORADO, LLC dba WILD AND FREE LOCATED AT 761 W ANEMONE TRAIL, UNIT B, DILLON COLORADO.

Staff received a completed application for a beer and wine license on November 8, 2021. The property was posted and notice of this hearing was published in a publication of general circulation.

Kendra L. Carberry, local liquor licensing authority, stated this is a liquor license application hearing for Wild and Free Colorado LLC dba Wild and Free. Ms. Carberry asked who was present today and Michelle Flickinger, owner, was present. She then opened the public hearing at 10:03 a.m. and swore in Ms. Flickinger.

Ms. Flickinger explained her business is an indoor play space for children and opened in July 2020. Her original business plan was to incorporate beer and wine service to the adults but due to COVID, she put those plans on hold. She is now able to move forward with her business plan and will offer canned beer and canned wine to the adult guests while the kids are playing.

Ms. Carberry asked the applicant who will be serving the alcohol and how will it be served. Ms. Flickinger replied she will be serving the beer & wine on a bar and will have cubbies that will block off the space to the alcohol which will be stored in two locked refrigerators, located behind and under the bar, with no public access. Once they receive their beer or wine, they can stay within the café area but the entire premise will have the liquor license to allow freedom of movement.

Ms. Carberry asked the applicant if she circulated the petitions herself. Mr. Flickinger replied that she circulated them and many were excited by this prospect.

Ms. Carberry asked if she has experience in alcohol beverage sales and service and how many employees did she have. Ms. Flickinger replied she completed an online eTIPS course and received a Certificate of Completion and she is the only employee.

Ms. Carberry asked if the Town Clerk needs additional information. Adrienne Stuckey, Town Clerk, replied no.

Ms. Carberry stated until she has the liquor license in hand and the property is inspected, you cannot serve any alcohol.

Hearing Officer Carberry stated based on the testimony and petitions, the current needs and desires are not being met by the current liquor establishments and the applicant is qualified to hold this license, she granted the beer and wine license for Wild and Free Colorado LLC dba Wild and Free.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, Hearing Officer Carberry declared the meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

Adrienne Stuckey, Authority Secretary